From: BCOE Advising <bcoeadvising@engr.ucr.edu>
Sent: Sunday, February 20, 2022 9:09 PM

Cc: BCOE Advising <bcoeadvising@engr.ucr.edu>
Subject: CSBA, ENCS, DTSE Winter 2022 Week 8 Email

2/20/22
Hello Students:

Registration is continuing during week 8. Additional seats have been added to CS Technical electives.
Below are items that are important for registration and students preparing for graduation. Read the items
below.

Top ltems:

¢ Monday, 2/21/22 Holiday - No School & No drop in advising

o Friday, 2/25/22 Drop a course without “W” https://registrar.ucr.edu/registering/enrollment-
adjustments

e Friday, 2/25/22 SINC https://registrar.ucr.edu/registering/enrollment-adjustments

e Graduation application for spring 2022 - go to Student Profile - apply today

e Clear any holds that will prevent you from registering

e ENGR 180W - you will need to enroll in ENGL 007 SEC 013 to add course “co-requisite”

e Emailing your Academic Advisor https://student.engr.ucr.edu/emailing-your-academic-
advisor

Computer Science Course listings 2021-2022:

e Bookmark this page - valuable resource for course planning
e https://www1.cs.ucr.edu/undergraduate/course-listings

Engineering Course Outside of Computer Science

e Students cannot take EE 020B to satisfy the requirement (if you have already taken MATH 031)

e Below is an image of the approved courses

¢ Email your advisor at BCOE Advising <bcoeadvising@engr.ucr.edu> if the course is not on your
degree audit.

Engineering Elective

EEO30A&30LA or EE 005, or MATH
046, or ME 009, or ME 010

Enrollment Assistance Form

If you need assistance enrolling in a course use the appropriate resources:

CNAS courses (i.e., Math, Physics, Chemistry, Biology, Statistics) please use the online form
here:_https://ucrbsgsac.wufoo.com/forms/enrollment-request/.



https://registrar.ucr.edu/registering/enrollment-adjustments
https://registrar.ucr.edu/registering/enrollment-adjustments
https://registrar.ucr.edu/registering/enrollment-adjustments
https://student.engr.ucr.edu/emailing-your-academic-advisor
https://student.engr.ucr.edu/emailing-your-academic-advisor
https://www1.cs.ucr.edu/undergraduate/course-listings
mailto:bcoeadvising@engr.ucr.edu
https://ucrbsgsac.wufoo.com/forms/enrollment-request/

BCOE courses (i.e., Computer Science, Mechanical Engineering) please use the online form
here:_http://student.engr.ucr.edu/enrollmentassistance.htmil.

CHASS courses (i.e., History, Political Science) please use the online form here:
https://chassems.wufoo.com/forms/chass-enrollment-request-form/

School of Business Permit Request Form (CSBA Majors use this form) Student Forms
School of Business (ucr.edu)

Drop-ins Week 1, 2,6,7,8,&9
Last names A-L ENCS

(Monday, HOLIDAY) Thursday, and Fridays 9:00-11:00am: https://ucr.zoom.us/j/95666697757

Tuesday and Wednesdays 1:00-3:00pm: https://ucr.zoom.us/j/95666697757

ALL CSBA and ALL DTSE

(Monday HOLIDAY), Thursdays, and Fridays 9:30-11:30am: https://ucr.zoom.us/j/99647712125

Tuesdays 1:30-3:30pm:https://ucr.zoom.us/j/99647712125
Degree Audit

Every student should be reviewing their degree audit periodically. It is important to know where you stand
in your degree completion. Once you review your degree audit and notice that there is a discrepancy,
please reach out to your academic advisor as soon as possible.

There are certain Computer Science Technical Electives that may not appear in your degree audit such
as CS 105, CS 110, CS 142, CS 144, CS 145, CS 147, CS 167, and CS 175. If you have taken these
courses and it's not showing up under the Computer Technical Electives block, then please reach out to
your academic advisor so that we can update your degree audit.

Tutoring at the ARC

Students can log in to make an appointment by going to the Accudemia Appointment System
(https://ucr.accudemia.net). There, you can see real-time appointment availability for classes. A complete
list of the courses available for tutoring is available at their program website: https://arc.ucr.edu/tap.

AAM Holds Year 2 and Year 3: Go to the links below to access the video
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AAM YR 2 https://student.engr.ucr.edu/weekly-advising-
message#bcoe academic advising milestones year 2
AAM YR 3 https://student.engr.ucr.edu/weekly-advising-
message#bcoe academic advising milestones year 3
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